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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:52 AM
To: ‘Brian Bombei'

Subject: RE: address change guestion

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Piease allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed.

Please note that al! addresses other than Registered Agent addresses can be changed by e-mail. There is
a form required for changing the Registered Agent’s name, address, or both, and the form is available on
www sunbiz.org under “Print Filing Forms.”

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

POS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Brian Bombei [mailto:brian@sunchoicecorporatehousing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:49 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: address change question

I have address changes that | need to make for two companies:

Sunchoice corporate properties LLC

Doc # LO7000015127

New address for all address types on file:
3152 Little Rd, # 187

Trinity, FL 34655

Sunchoice properties LLC
Doc #02000026010
Chanme (including all Member/Manager addresses, including stephanie bombei’s

address):

9103 Callaway Dr
Trinity, FL 34655
Please confirm.

Thanks,

191 &/°010
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Brian

Brian Bombei
(727) 481-5128 phone
(727) 859-4339 fax

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:26 AM
To: Brian Bombei

Subject: RE: address change question

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for your
registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name and
assigned document number.

The Division of Corporations does not collect taxes or assign tax ID numbers. You will need to contact the Florida
Department of Revenue, who handles State taxes for business entities; or the Internal Revenue Service who
assigns your Federal Employer |dentification Number.

Florida Department of Revenue: caller can cal! toll free (800) 352-3671, and their web address is
hitp:/iwww myflorida.com/dor/.

IRS: 800-829-4933-web address www.irs.gov.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberls, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Brian Bombei [mailto: brian@sunchoicecorporatehousing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:18 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change guestion

How do [ change the address of a member/manager for a LLC ? this is for Sunchoice Properties LLC, for
Stephanie Bombei.
Which form do | use for this?

Also, ! didn't get my change of address form into you soon enough, | assume that the DR15 monthly sales tax
return booklets have already been mailed for 2011. How can | request another copy of my DR15 booklets?

| am mailing my address change form in today.

This is for Sunchoice Corporate Properties LLC

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Bombei
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